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Millz Southworth _

From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 March 2023 14:47

To: ‘Milly Southworth'

Subject: FW: FREE CPR & DEFIBRILLATOR SESSIONS FOR LOCALS- FREE VENUES REQUIRED

Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer

p- 01752 814165

e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Amy Crawford <amyc@cornwalltraining.com>

Sent: 13 March 2023 14:42

To: Amy Crawford <amyc@cornwalltraining.com>

Subject: FREE CPR & DEFIBRILLATOR SESSIONS FOR LOCALS- FREE VENUES REQUIRED

FREE VENUES REQUIRED FOR FREE CPR & USE OF AN AED SESSIONS FOR THE LOCAL COMMUNITY TO KEEP FUNDS
AVAILABLE FOR LIFE-SAVING AEDS

Good Afternoon,

I hope you're well?

Cornwall Training & Consultancy is delighted to announce our new partnership with FLEET, Front Line Emergency
Equipment Trust, who provide most of the community defibs in Cornwall. Through this partnership, we will be

offering free CPR and AED sessions for the whole of Cornwall so that everyone can learn lifesaving skills.

This will be a great opportunity for the local community to learn these lifesaving skills at no cost. We will be covering
CPR and how to use a Defibrillator (AED).

We are currently looking to find venues to use around the county that may be willing to let us use their venues to
host these sessions for free? Each booking will be no more than 2 hours, with two sessions running during this time.
These events will be open to anyone living in your area who would like to attend this training.

We are hoping to run these sessions over evenings or weekends so that more people can attend.

Please could you let us know if you may be able to provide us with a venue or if you have any suggestions for local
venues?

When we have dates arranged, we will send you more information on when and where the sessions will be. Once
this has happened, we would also appreciate any support with circulating the message with the local community.

If you have any questions, please let us know.



We hope to speak with you soon.

Kind Regards,
Cornwall Training & FLEET

Amy Crawford
Business Development, Sales & Marketing

Cornwall Training & Consultancy Ltd
Unit 2 Southview House

St Austell Enterprise Park

Carclaze

St Austell

Cornwall

PL25 4EJ

Mobile: 07856904120

Office: 01726 932293

Website: www.cornwalltraining.com
2023 Course Dates Now Live! Click here
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If you do not want to receive emails from Cornwall Training, then please click here to unsubscribe. You are
receiving this email as you are either an existing client, prospective client or we believe that you are legitimately
interested in our services.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom
it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of Cornwall Training & Consultancy Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take
any action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error.



